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Willisen Shapiro, P.E.

Manager, Regulatory and Product Compliance
Volvo Cars of North Ammca, LLC
Volvo Drive ,

Rockleigh, NI 07647
RE: Confidentiality Determination/EA03-008
Dear Mr. Shagiro: |

Thaummpnmtnynurlethunfﬂmberl 2003 requesting comfidential treatment for
information provided to ths agency in regard to the above-referenced Investigation. The
information was provided in attachrments to your letter consisting of blueprints and
engineering drawings. Volvo indicates that the materials for which it requests
confidential trestment, which the company does net ordinarily release to the public,
would causé Volvo to suffer competitive harm if the meterials were reloased. Yourletter
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The information was requasﬂdpmuanttod-?USCﬁ 30166, which auﬂ!miznﬁthugency
to conduct investigations and requirs manufacturers to submit reports. The information
at issue was within the scope of a formal agency request for information. Therefore, I

* have reviewed your sykmisgion under the competitive harm standard set forth in Narlona!

Parks & Conservation Ass’n v. Morton, 498 F.24 765 (D.C, Cir. 1974).
I have decided to graut}'purrnquutfm'eonﬁdmmltm
Ihawmﬁawedmnubmism'm.imtndingmemmﬂﬂsfﬁmmchimm eutiﬂedﬁ

confidential freatmént and the argierits that you assert in support of your claim. With -
regard to the engineering drawings and blueprints, I note that these materials are desmed
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512, Mour&ngly.thcandmmmﬂhemdedmﬁdﬂnﬁnlmm _

This grant of confidential treatment is mabject to certain conditions. The information may
be disclosed under 49 CFR § 512.22 baaed upon newly discovered or changed facts, end




. Wumtmfonnmnamyufmyohmpdmmmmthatmayaﬁmm:m
- of the information (4% CFR § 512.10)). If neceasaty, you will be totified prios to the
mlmnfmyinformnﬁmmduthcpmnnﬁmsmﬂhh&hadbymmguhﬂm{ﬂﬂﬂﬁ
312.22(b).

Sincerely,
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